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                                                                     PREBID QUERIES REPLY                                                                         22.09.2025 

 Name of the work: “Providing Vehicles with Skilled and Professional Drivers for the officials of K - RIDE” 

Tender Notification No: KRIDE/VEHICLESERVICE/2025 

CPPP Tender ID: 2025_KRIDE_247674_1  

Sl No Clause Reference Clause description Bidders query, Request for additional 

information, modifications and 
considerations 

KRIDE response/reply 

1.  Section-2: Information to 

Bidder (ITB) Qualifying 
Requirements of Bidders: 
Clause No. 3.3, 

Technical Eligibility 

Criteria: 

Pg. No. 15 

vi. The tenderer shall furnish self-

declaration that he will be able to 
supply all the tendered requirement 
of vehicles of models registered in 
the year 2021or later and in good 
working condition within 10 days 
from the date of issue of detailed 
work award. (The same should be 
submitted in letter head).  

Vehicle Registration Year 

 
we kindly request you to consider 
allowing vehicle registrations from the 
year 2020 onwards, as this will enable us 

to provide suitable vehicles that meet the 
operational requirements effectively. 

Tender Condition prevails. 

2.  General _ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Payment Deduction for Officer Leave 
we request you to reconsider the policy 

regarding payment deductions during 
officer leave days. Since we are obligated 
to retain and pay drivers for the entire 
month regardless of working days, such 
deductions would place an additional 
financial burden on us. A reasonable 
allowance or exemption for a certain 
number of leave days would be greatly 

appreciated. 

Bidder to Refer 

Corrigendum no. 1, Sl. no.3  

 

 

 

3.  General - Award of Work Kindly clarify whether the 

tender will be awarded only to L1 
bidder or whether multiple vendors will 
be considered for award of work. 

Tender will be awarded to 

L1 Bidder only. 
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Sl No Clause Reference Clause description Bidders query, Request for additional 
information, modifications and 

considerations 

KRIDE response/reply 

4.  Section – 5, 

Terms of Reference 

General Terms & 
Conditions: Clause No. 
10, 

Pg. No. 37 

The service provider should provide a 
single contact person/supervisor for 
the fleet deployed for each of Project 
Offices (Total 1 Nos. of supervisors 
shall be provided K-RIDE Head office). 
It would be the responsibility of the 
supervisors to keep track of the 
vehicles; also any instruction 
regarding vehicles would be 
communicated to the supervisor 
through phone or whatsapp. It would 
be the responsibility of the supervisor 
to ensure that the vehicle reaches the 
desired location and report to the 

desired officer within time. 

Dedicated Booking Staff 
At present, we have 2 to 3 dedicated 
personnel managing vehicle bookings 
from our premises. If K-RIDE requires a 
dedicated booking staff member 
exclusively for your office, we would need 
to hire additional personnel at an 
estimated cost of ₹25,000 per month. In 
that case, we kindly request permission 
to revise our quoted amount accordingly. 
Please confirm your requirement in this 
regard. 

Bidder to Refer 
corrigendum no. 1, Sl. 
no.5  

 

5 General -   Minimum Own Vehicles Requirement In 
Travels / Proprietor / Partner Name:- 
Kindly clarify whether the requirement of 
minimum own vehicles is applicable only 
for technical eligibility criteria or also 

for technical qualification during bid 
evaluation. 

No such requirement 

6 Section-4: PRICE 
SCHEDULE FORMAT, 
Under 

Note for Item Sl. No. 4: 

Clause No. 2, (e) & (f) 

Pg. No. 35 

e. Providing additional Innova and 
Crysta or similar vehicle for 8 hrs 
and 80 KM per day at the rate of 
Rs.3500/- per day on single day 
usage basis. Additional hours shall 
be paid at Rs.220/- per hour and 
additional Km shall be paid at 
Rs.19/- per KM.  

8 Hrs / 80 Kms Charges (Clause e & f, 
Page 35 of 75) 
Please confirm whether the rates 
mentioned (₹3,500/- for Innova/Crysta 
and ₹3,000/- for D'zire/Etios or similar, 
with extra hour/km charges) 
are inclusive of GST or exclusive of GST. 

The Rates are excluding 
GST 
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Sl No Clause Reference Clause description Bidders query, Request for additional 
information, modifications and 

considerations 

KRIDE response/reply 

  f. Providing additional Maruti Suzuki 
DZIRE or similar vehicle for 8 hrs 
and 80 Km per day at the Rate of 
Rs.3000/- per day on single day 
usage basis. Additional hours shall 
be paid at Rs.220/- per hour and 
additional Km shall be paid at 

Rs.15/- per KM 

  

7 Section – 5, 

Terms of Reference 

General Terms & 
Conditions: Clause No. 
10, 

Pg. No. 37 

The service provider should provide a 
single contact person/supervisor for 
the fleet deployed for each of Project 
Offices (Total 1 Nos. of supervisors 
shall be provided K-RIDE Head office). 
It would be the responsibility of the 
supervisors to keep track of the 
vehicles; also any instruction 

regarding vehicles would be 
communicated to the supervisor 
through phone or whatsapp. It would 
be the responsibility of the supervisor 
to ensure that the vehicle reaches the 
desired location and report to the 
desired officer within time. 

Supervisor Deployment Kindly clarify if 
the supervisor deployed at KRIDE will 
have his salary paid by KRIDE, or 
alternatively, we request deletion of this 
clause. 

Refer Sl. No. 4 above 

8 Section-4: PRICE 
SCHEDULE FORMAT, 
Under 

Note for Item Sl. No. 4: 
Clause No. 2, (e) 

Pg. No. 35 

d. At Rs.1500/- per vehicle if a driver 
works more than 26 days in a 
month. Hours worked on these 

days will be added to total hours 
worked in a month for the purpose 
of payment for additional hours as 
per condition c above (beyond 300 
hrs per month). Kilometer travelled 
on this day will be added to total  

Payment for Driver Working Beyond 26 
Days (Clause d) The clause states 
₹1,500/- per vehicle if a driver works 

more than 26 days. While driver 
allowance is acceptable, it does not cover 
costs of fuel, vehicle maintenance, or 
contractor margin. We request that, in 
case the 27th day (or additional  

Tender Condition prevails. 
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Sl No Clause Reference Clause description Bidders query, Request for additional 
information, modifications and 

considerations 

KRIDE response/reply 

  kilometer of that vehicle, for the 
purpose of payment as per the note a 
& b above (beyond 2500 KM). 

days) is used by KRIDE officers, 
the payment should be revised on a 
pro-rata basis of the monthly slab rate 
applicable for the respective vehicle 
category (Innova / Sedan / D'zire / 
Etios). 

 

9 General 

 

 Document Upload 

The tender document contains 75 pages. 
Considering the file size limitations in the 
e-procurement portal, may we upload 
the complete tender as a single PDF with 

Digital Signature? 

Document with digital 

signature of  Power of 
Attorney or  proprietor is 
acceptable. 

10 Section-2: Information to 

Bidder (ITB) Qualifying 
Requirements of Bidders: 
Clausr No. 3.3, vi) 

Technical Eligibility 

Criteria: 

Pg. No. 15 

The tenderer shall furnish self-

declaration that he will be able to 
supply all the tendered requirement of 
vehicles of models registered in the year 
2021or later and in good working 
condition within 10 days from the date 
of issue of detailed work award. (The 
same should be submitted in letter 
head).  

Vehicle Model Year 

The tender mentions both 2020 and 2021 
model vehicles. Kindly confirm which 
model year is acceptable. 

Tender Condition prevails. 

11 Section-3: Technical 
Proposal – Standard 

Forms 

Pg. No. 22 

3B. CONSULTANT’S   REFERENCES 

 

Reference to 3B Consultant 
Please clarify whether the reference to 3B 
consultant is applicable to us as bidders 
in this tender. 

Not Applicable.  

12 Section-3: Technical 
Proposal – Standard 
Forms 

Pg. No. 23 

3H. ACTIVITY (WORK) SCHEDULE 3H Activity (Work) Schedule Kindly 
specify what exactly needs to be uploaded 
for Clause 3H – Activity (Work) Schedule. 

Not Applicable to this 
Tender.  

 

 


